

254,036-6.

Ottawa, May 21st., 1917.

Sir, -

I beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter of the 14th instant, in which you report the loss of official cheque No. 450 in favour of W. Marks for \$5.00, and also official cheque No. 444 in favour of C. J. Picotte for \$1000.00, both of which cheques were dated the 17th April, 1917; and in reply I beg to say with reference to your request that the Department cause duplicate cheques to issue for the above mentioned amounts, it will be necessary for a Bond on Indemnity to be executed in each case before your request in the matter can be met. There will have to be two sureties to each bond. When the bonds are executed, they should be submitted to the Department for examination and approval. If they are found satisfactory, the question of the issue of duplicate cheques will receive consideration. I enclose herewith forms of Bond on Indemnity.

Your obedient servant,

London

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

The Manager,
Bank of Toronto,
Penetanguishene, Ont.

Indian Affairs. Letterbook,
15 May 1917 - 31 May 1917, (R.G. 10, Volume 5673)

Poor
Copy.

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA